

DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY

OFFICE OF THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL 200 STOVALL STREET ALEXANDRIA, VA 22332 CH-1 INCORPORATED

JAGINST 3300.2A JAG:103 27 OCT 1983

JAG INSTRUCTION 3300.2A

From: Judge Advocate General

Subj: Law of Armed Conflict Resource Materials

Ref: (a) SECNAVINST 3300.1A (b) JAGINST 3300.1A

Encl: (1) Law of Armed Conflict Resource Materials

1. <u>Purpose</u>. To publish an updated compilation of resource materials for use in connection with the Law of Armed Conflict (Law of War) Program established by reference (a).

2. Cancellation. JAGINST 3300.2.

3. Information

1

a. Reference (a) requires the Judge Advocate General to identify necessary resource materials for curricula development to be used in establishing law of armed conflict training programs.

b. The law of armed conflict material described in enclosure (1) is arranged by subject matter and by level of specialization.

4. Availability of Material

a. An initial issue of pertinent material has been provided to the billets listed in the enclosures to reference (b).

b. Copies of the training films and videotapes listed in enclosure (1) may be obtained from JAG if blank tapes are provided for duplication. Judge advocates may borrow for no more than 30 days those training films and videotapes held by the CLE Library (JAG Code 73.3a) (autovon 221-9567).

c. Copies of TJAGSA videotapes listed in enclosure (1) may be obtained from The Judge Advocate General's School, U.S. Army, Charlottesville, VA 22901, ATTN: Television Operations, if blank 3/4 inch videocassettes of the appropriate lengths are submitted with the request for dubbing.

Ø693L00571310



JAGINST 3300.2A 27 OCT 1983

d. Copies of the printed material may be obtained from the publishers/distributors noted in enclosure (1).

5. <u>Course Quotas</u>. Quotas for Navy judge advocates at the courses of resident instruction listed in paragraph 6 of enclosure (1) are controlled by JAG (Code 61), except for the Military Operations and Law Symposium and the international courses which are controlled by JAG (Code 10).

SE. Ilyna T. E. FLYNN

Acting Judge Advocate General

Distribution:

SNDL 21A, 22A2 (less COMTHIRDFLT), 23A2 (COMNAVFORKOREA only), 23B1 (COMUSFORCARIB only), 23B3 (COMIDEASTFOR only), 24A, 24D, 24G, 26A1, 28B1, 28C2 (COMNAVSURFGRUS MIDPAC & WESTPAC only), 28J1 (COMSERVGRU 2 only), 28K1 (COMSUBGRUS 2 & 6, COMSUBRON 14 28K2 (COMSUBGRU 5 only), 29R, 42A3, 42B1 only), (COMPATWINGSLANT, COMSEABASEDASWWINGSLANT, COMTACWINGSLANT only), 50A (USCINCSO, CINCPAC, CINCLANT only), 50C (COMICEDEFOR only), 51E (MCNATO only), A2A (JAG only), A3, FF38, FF44, FKA6A2, FT1, FT2, FT5, FT29, FT50, FO2 MARCORPS Codes H and I

Copy to: SNDL 24H, FR1, FT74 TJAGSA Charlottesville, VA 22901

Department of the Navy Office of the Judge Advocate General JAG 74.1 200 Stovall Street Alexandria, VA 22332 (200 copies)

Stocked: CO NAVPUBFORMCEN 5801 Tabor Ave. Phila. PA 19120 (500 copies)

LAW OF ARMED CONFLICT RESOURCE MATERIALS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 1. Law of Armed Conflict Program Directives
- 2. Law of Armed Conflict Manuals
- 3. Law of Armed Conflict Adviser
- 4. Basic Instructional Material
- 5. Advanced Instructional Material
- 6. Resident Instruction
- 7. Medical Personnel and the Sick and Wounded
- 8. Chaplains

- •

- 9. Civilians and Civilian Property
- 10. Prisoners of War and Civilian Internees
- 11. Code of Conduct
- 12. Targeting and Bombardment
- 13. Naval Mine Warfare
- 14. Rules of Engagement
- 15. War Crimes
- 16. War Powers Resolution
- 17. Unconventional Warfare
- 18. Intervention
- 19. Neutrality
- 20. Reprisal
- 21. Naval Operations
- 22. Weapons Review Directives and the Regulation of Weapons
- 23. Compilation of Treaties and Indices
- 24. Books
- 25. Bibliographies

LAW OF ARMED CONFLICT RESOURCE MATERIALS

1. Law of Armed Conflict Program Directives

DOD Directive 5100.77, 10 July 1979, DOD Law of War Program (enclosed in SECNAVINST 3300.1A)

SECNAVINST 3300.1A, with change 1, 2 May 1980, Law of Armed Conflict (Law of War) Program to ensure compliance by the naval establishment

JAGINST 3300.1A, with changes 1 and 2, 22 Aug 1983, JAG Billets Requiring Special or Detailed Knowledge of the Law of Armed Conflict and Training Objectives for Judge Advocates in such Billets

JAGINST 3300.2A, with change 1, 27 Oct 1983, Law of Armed Conflict Resource Materials

OPNAVINST 3300.52, 18 March 1983, Law of Armed Conflict (Law of War) Program to ensure compliance by the U.S. Navy and Naval Reserve

Marine Corps Manual, 1980, para. 2500.2

MCO 3300.3, 2 Aug 1984, Marine Corps Law of War Program

Air Force Regulation 110-32, 2 Aug 1976, Training and Reporting to Insure Compliance with the Law of Armed Conflict

Army Chief of Staff Regulation 11-2, 7 May 1975, Implementation of DOD Law of War Program

Army Subject Schedule 27-1, 29 Aug 1975, The Geneva Conventions of 1949 and Hague Convention No. IV of 1907

JCS Memorandum 59-83, 1 June 1983, Implementation of the DOD Law of War Program

JCS Memorandum for President National Defense University and Commandant, Armed Forces Staff College, MJCS 154-81, 19 Aug 1981, Training in the Law of Armed Conflict (LOAC)

JCS Memorandum for Directors and Heads of Agencies, OJCS, DJSM 75-81, 13 Jan 1981, Providing Legal Assistance on Review of OPLANS/CONPLANS/ROES

CINCLANTINST 3300.3A, 9 June 1981, DOD Law of War Program

CINCPACINST 5711.5C, 3 March 1987, Implementation of DOD Law of War Program

Enclosure (1)

1

. ``

JAGINST 3300.2A CH-1 2 0 OCT 327

USEUCOM Directive 45-1, 27 April 1981, Law of War Program (under revision)

USSOUTHCOM Regulation 27-3, 25 Sept 1981, DOD Law of War Program

UN Command/Combined Forces Command Reg 525-8, 18 Jan 1983, Law of War Compliance Regulation

2. Law of Armed Conflict Manuals

NWP 9, Commander's Handbook on the Law of Naval Operations, July 1987

Annotated Supplement to the Commander's Handbook on the Law of Naval Operations, NWP 9 (to be published)

Army Field Manual FM 27-10, July 1956, with change 1, 15 July 1976, The Law of Land Warfare

Army Pamphlet 27-161-2, 23 Oct 1962, International Law Volume II

Army Pamphlet 27-161-1, Sept 1979, International Law Volume I, The Law of Peace

Air Force Pamphlet 110-31, 19 Nov 1976, International Law--The Conduct of Armed Conflict and Air Operations

Air Force Pamphlet 110-34, 25 Jul 1980, Commander's Handbook on the Law of Armed Conflict

3. Law of Armed Conflict Adviser

Parks, "The Law of War Adviser," 31 JAG Journal 1, 1980

Norsworthy, "Organization for Battle: The Judge Advocate's Responsibility under Article 82 of Protocol I to the Geneva Conventions," 93 Military Law Review 9, 1981

"Lawyers Role in Combat," 30 Federal Bar News & Journal, March 1983, at 163-66

Denny, "The Impact of Article 82 of Protocol I to The 1949 Geneva Conventions on the Organization and Operation of a Division SJA Office," The Army Lawyer, DA Pam 27-50-88, April 1980, at 14-19

Enclosure (1)

ریک

JAGINST 3300.2A CH-1 2 0 OCT 1997

Fryer, "Practical Training in the Law of War: Team Spirit--82 Exercise," The Army Lawyer, DA Pam 27-50-112, April 1982, at 11-14

Anderson, "Law of War Training," Marine Corps Gazette, April 1981, at 23-24

4. Basic Instructional Material

Elliot, "Theory and Practice: Some Suggestions for the Law of War Trainer," The Army Lawyer, July 1983, DA PAM 27-50-127, at 1-18

CNTT-A208, Instructor Guide for U.S. Navy Recruit Training: Lesson Topic 1.8: Law of Armed Conflict, Feb 1980

NAVEDTRA 112-A, 1983, The Law of Armed Conflict

Army Training Circular TC 27-2, Nov 84, Your Conduct in Combat Under the Law of War

Air Force Air Training Command Pamphlet 110-4, 15 Nov 1985, Your Conduct in Combat Under the Law of War

Army Pamphlet 27-200, 28 Apr 1972, The Law of Land Warfare: A Self-Instructional Text

Army Training Circular TC 27-10-1, 26 Jun 1979, Selected Problems in the Law of War

Navy JAG CLE Videotape no. 132, Air Operations and the Law of Armed Conflict, narrated by Frank Blair, 1978, 28 min., color

5. Advanced Instructional Material

U.S. Naval Justice School, Commander's Handbook on the Law of Naval Operations with supplementary materials (available only if enrolled in Law of Naval Operations course)

The Judge Advocate General's School, U.S. Army, Charlottesville, VA 22901, Correspondence Course JA 43, The Law of Land Warfare

TJAGSA Correspondence Course JA 142, The Law of War

Naval War College Correspondence Course, International Law for the Naval Commander

Enclosure (1)

• .•

JAGINST 3300.2A CH-1 2 0 00T 103/

Chief of Naval Education and Training, Program Support Activity, International Law Correspondence Course, NAVEDTRA 10717-B6 (under revision)

Navy JAG CLE Videotape no. 38, Overview of the DOD Law of War Program and Law of War Principles [CDR J.A. Roach, JAGC, USN], 1977, 55 min., color

Navy JAG CLE Videotape no. 39, The History of the Hague and Geneva Conventions, Law of Land Warfare: Protocol I and the Rules of Combat [CAPT R.L. Fruchterman, JAGC, USN], 1977, 70 min., color

TJAGSA Videotape JA-86-0070I, Responsibilities Under the DoD Law of War Program [LTCOL Dave Graham, JAGC, USA], 1986, 60 min.

TJAGSA Videotape JA-428, The Geneva Protocols, 1977, 52 min., color with b&w beginning

TJAGSA Videotape JA-421 [part I] & JA-422 [part II], Sixth Annual Ham Young Lecture [R.L. Baxter on the 1977 Diplomatic Conference on Humanitarian Law], 1977, 61 min., 32 min., b&w

TJAGSA Videotape JA-424 [part I] & JA-425 [part II], Directions in the Development of the Law of War [MGEN W.D. Reed, USAF, Prof. Telford Taylor, Prof. W.T. Mallison], 1978, 54 min., 56 min., color

Navy JAG CLE Videotape no. 31, Perspective from Geneva [Jean-Jacques Surbeck, ICRC], 1977, 38 min., color

TJAGSA Videotape JA-86-00711, Historical Development and Current Relevance of the Law of War, [Maj Thomas Romig, JAGC, USA], 1986, 32 min.

TJAGSA Videotape JA-86-0072I, Regulation of Hostilities: General Principles [Maj Thomas Romig, JAGC, USA], 1986, 47 min.

6. <u>Resident Instruction</u>

Naval Justice School, Newport, R.I., Law of Naval Operations, 4½ days, once annually

TJAGSA Charlottesville, VA, course 5F-F42, Law of War Workshop, 4½ days, three times a year

U.S. Marine Corps Law of War Short Course, U.S. Naval War College, Newport, R.I., 4½ days, quarterly

Air Force Operations Law, Maxwell AFB, AL, 4½ days, once annually, (usually last week of June)

JAGINST 3300.2A CH-1 2 0 OCT 1937

TJAGSA Charlottesville, VA, Judge Advocates Military Operations Seminar, course 5F-F47, 5 days, once annually

Military Operations and Law Symposium, location varies, 45 days, once annually by invitation only

International Institute of Humanitarian Law, San Remo, Italy, International Course on the Law of War for Officers, 2 weeks, once annually

International Committee of Military Medicine and Pharmacy, Seminar on Law of Armed Conflicts for Senior Officers of the Armed Forces Medical Services, Henry Dunant Institute, Geneva, Switzerland, once annually

Mine Warfare Familiarization Course J-2E-0191, Fleet and Mine Warfare Training Center, Naval Base, Charleston, SC, two weeks, 8 times annually

Mine Warfare Tactical Planning Course J-2G-0015, Fleet and Mine Warfare Training Center, Naval Base, Charleston, SC, 3 weeks (may go to 6 weeks), 6 times annually

7. Medical Personnel and the Sick and Wounded

Navy Regulations, 1973, articles 0305.5, 0605, 0746, 0845, 0924, 0925, 1059

NMPC Manual 4620100 and 4620150

Air Force Regulation 160-4, 10 Sept 1971, Medical Service under the 1949 Geneva Conventions on Protection of War Victims

Army Training File TF 21-4719, The Geneva Conventions and the Medic, 1975, 28 min., color. NJAG Videotape no. 5

TJAGSA Videotape JA-86-0077I, The Geneva Wounded and Sick Convention [LCOL Warren Hall, JAGC, USA], 1986, 42 min.

Watson, "Status of Medical and Religious Personnel in International Law," JAG Journal, Sep-Oct-Nov 1965, page 41

Roach, "The Permissible Duties of Medical and Religious Personnel of the U.S. Navy under International Law," JAG Journal (forthcoming)

Baccino-Astrada, Manual on the Rights and Duties of Medical Personnel in Armed Conflicts, Geneva:ICRC, 1982

8. <u>Chaplains</u>

5

κ.

JAGINST 3300.2A CH-1 2 0 OCT No./

OPNAVINST 1730.1A, 5 Nov 1984, Religious Ministries in the Navy

1

NMPC Manual 4620100 and 4620150

Army Training Film TF 21-4550, The Geneva Conventions and the Chaplain, 1973, 30 min., color. NJAG Videotape no. 4

9. Civilians and Civilian Property

NAVSO P-1910/DA PAM 690-80/AFM 40-81/MCO P12910.1, 12 Feb 1971, Use and Administration of Local Civilians in Foreign Areas During Hostilities

Navy JAG CLE Videotape no. 35, The Law of Armed Conflict: Status of Civilians and Irregulars [Maj. Wayne Gehring USMC], 1977, 60 min., color

TJAGSA Videotape JA-86-00781, The Geneva Civilians Convention and Occupation, Parts I and II [Maj James McAtamney, JAGC, USA], 1986, 48 and 49 minutes

10. Prisoners of War and Civilian Internees

DOD Directive 5100.69, 27 Dec 1972, DOD Program for Prisoners of War and Other Detainees

DOD Directive 1000.1, 30 Jan 1974, Identity Cards Required by the Geneva Conventions

SECNAVINST 3461.3, 30 April 1973, Program for Prisoners of War and Other Internees

OPNAVINST 3120.32A, 27 March 1979, Standard Organization and Regulations of the U.S. Navy, para. 650.3--Prisoners of War Bill

NMPC Manual 4620100

Army Regulation 190-8, 1 Jun 1982, with change 1 of Dec 85, Enemy Prisoners of War--Administration, Employment and Compensation

Army Regulation 633-51, 8 Aug 1963, Civilian Internees--Administration, Employment and Compensation

Air Force Regulation 125-25, 9 Nov 1970, Prisoners of War

NATO STANAG 2033, Interrogation of Prisoners of War (Edition No. 4)

Enclosure (1)

6

1.

NATO STANAG 2044, Procedures for Dealing with Prisoners of War (Edition No. 4)

Army Field Manual FM 19-40, 27 Feb 76, Enemy Prisoners of War and Civilian Internees

Army Training Circular TC 27-10-2, 1 Sep 1980, Prisoners of War

DOD Pamphlet DOD GEN-35A, 1 Mar 1980, Prisoners of War: Rights and Obligations Under the Geneva Conventions

TJAGSA Videotape JA-86-0076I, The Geneva Prisoner of War Convention and the Code of Conduct, Parts I and II [Maj James McAtamney, JAGC, USA], 1986, 50 and 51 min.

TJAGSA Videotape JA-426 (part I) & JA-427 (part II), Experiences of the Prisoner of War [CDR Edward Davis, USN], 1978, 50 min., 48 min., color

Levie, Prisoners of War in International Armed Conflict, U.S. Naval War College International Law Studies, vol. 59, Washington, D.C.: USGPO, 1979

Blakey, Prisoner at War, New York: Anchor Press, 1978

Dengler, Escape from Laos, San Rafael: Presidio Press, 1979

Denton, When Hell Was in Session, New York: Reader's Digest, 1976

Dramesi, Code of Honor, New York: W.W. Norton, 1975

Hubbell, P.O.W., New York: Reader's Digest, 1976

Milligan, The Hanoi Commitment, Virginia Beach: RIF Marketing, 1981

Plumb, I'm No Hero, Independence, Mo.: Independence Press, 1973

Risner, The Passing of the Night, New York: Random House, 1973

Rowe, Five Years to Freedom, Boston: Little, Brown, 1971

11. Code of Conduct

•

٠

DOD Directive 1300.7, 19 Dec 1984, Training and Education Measures Necessary to Support the Code of Conduct (enclosure to OPNAVINST 1000.24A)

JAGINST 3300.2A CH-1 20 OCT

SECNAVINST 1000.9, 4 Oct 1979, Code of Conduct for Members of the Armed Forces of the United States

Navy Regulations, 1973, articles 1122 and 1123

OPNAVINST 1000.24A, 1 May 1985, Code of Conduct Training

OPNAVINST C3305.1A, 18 Jan 1977, Survival, Evasion, Resistance and Escape (SERE) Program; doctrine and policy concerning

Army Regulation 350-30, 10 Dec 85, Code of Conduct Training

Air Force Regulation 50-16, 7 July 1981, Code of Conduct Training

DOD Pamphlet DOD GEN-11A, 1970, Code of the US Fighting Force

TJAGSA Videotape JA-86-0076I, The Geneva Prisoner of War Convention and the Code of Conduct, Parts I and II [Maj James McAtamney, JAGC, USA], 1986, 50 and 51 min.

Porter, "Military Hostages: What They Need to Know and Don't," Air Univ. Rev., Jan-Feb 1982, at 95-101

Porter, "The Code of Conduct: A Guide to Moral Responsibility," Air Univ. Rev., Jan-Feb 1983, at 107-111

12. Targeting and Bombardment

Air Force Pamphlet 200-17, 11 Oct 1978, An Introduction to Air Force Targeting (FOUO)

TJAGSA Videotape JA-86-0073I, Regulation of Hostilities: Weapons and Targets, Parts I and II [Maj Thomas Romig, JAGC, USA], 1986, 50 and 45 min.

Parks, "Linebacker and the Law of War," Air Univ. Review, Jan-Feb 1983, at 2-30

Parks, "Rolling Thunder and the Law of War," Air Univ. Review, Jan-Feb 1982, at 2-23

Parks, "Conventional Aerial Bombing and the Law of War," U.S. Naval Institute Proceedings/Naval Review, May 1982, at 98-117

13. Naval Mine Warfare

Enclosure (1)

(-)

JAGINST 3300.2A CH-1 2 0 CCT 1997

Hartmann, Weapons That Wait, Annapolis: U.S. Naval Institute, 1979

Horne, "New Role for Mine Warfare," Naval Institute Proceedings, Nov 1982, at 34-40

Levie, "Mine Warfare and International Law," Naval War College Review, April 1972, at 27-35, reprinted in Lillich and Moore, 62 Naval War College International Law Studies 271, 1980

Patterson, "Mining" A Naval Strategy," Naval War College Review, May 1971, at 52-66

Powers, "International Law and Open-Ocean Mining," JAG Journal, June 1961, at 55-71

Swayze, "Traditional Principles of Blockade in Modern Practice: United States Mining of Internal and Territorial Waters of North Vietnam," JAG Journal, Spring 1977, at 143-173

Thorpe, Mine Warfare at Sea - Some Legal Aspects of the Future, Ocean Development and International Law, Vol. 18, No. 2, 1987, at 255-278

14. Rules of Engagement

JCS Peacetime Rules of Engagement for US Forces, SM 423-86 (U) (S) 7 July 1986

Roach, "Rules of Engagement," Naval War College Review, Jan-Feb 1983, at 46-55

JSCP, Vol I, FY-YR JOPS, Vol I

15. War Crimes

.

Manual for Courts-Martial, 1984

Parks, "Crimes in Hostilities," Marine Corps Gazette, Aug 1976, at 16-22 and Sep 1976, at 33-39

Parks, "Command Responsibility for War Crimes," 62 Military Law Review 1, 1973

Green, Superior Orders in National and International Law, Leyden: Sijthoff, 1976

Carnahan, "The Law of War in the United States Court of Military Appeals," 22 The Air Force Law Review, at 120-36, 1980-81

16. War Powers Resolution

50 U.S. Code Appendix sections 1541 et seq.

The War Powers Resolution, House Comm. on Foreign Affairs Comm. Print, April 1982

JCS Instruction, J3I 3000.1E, 25 July 1984, War Powers Reporting System

17. Unconventional Warfare

JCS Publication 20, Joint Unconventional Warfare, Vol. I: Policy, Concept and Procedures (U) (S) Jan 1986

TJAGSA Videotape JA-86-00751, The Geneva Conventions and Low Intensity Conflicts [LCOL Dave Graham, JAGC, USA], 1986, 40 min.

18. Intervention

Castren, The Present Law of War and Neutrality, Helsinki, 1954

Lillich ed., Humanitarian Intervention and the United Nations, 1973

19. Neutrality

Castren, The Present Law of War and Neutrality, Helsinki, 1954

Williams, "Neutrality in Modern Armed Conflicts: A Survey of the Developing Law," 90 Military Law Review 9, 1980

Norton, "Between the Ideology and Reality: The Shadow of the Law of Neutrality," 17 Harvard International Law Journal 249, 1976

Note, "Nonenforcement of the Neutrality Act: International Law and Foreign Policy Powers under the Constitution," 95 Harvard Law Review 1955, 1982

Lobel, "The Rise and Decline of the Neutrality Act: Sovereignty and Congressional War Powers in United States Foreign Policy," 24 Harvard International Law Journal 1, 1983

Harlow, "The Law of Neutrality at Sea for the '80's and Beyond," Proceedings of the Hawaii Regional Meeting of the

Enclosure (1)

. .

2 0 OCT 1987

American Society of International Law: Humanitarianism and Armed Conflict, 16-18 Feb 1983

20. <u>Reprisals</u>

Bristol, "The Laws of War and Belligerent Reprisals Against Enemy Civilian Populations," 21 Air Force JAG Law Review 397, 1979

Kalshoven, Belligerent Reprisals, Leyden: Sijthoff, 1971

21. <u>Naval Operations</u>

O'Connell, "International Law and Contemporary Naval Operations," [1970] British Yearbook of International Law 19

O'Connell, The Influence of Law on Seapower, Annapolis; Naval Institute Press, 1975

Gilchrist, "The Cordon Sanitaire - Is It Useful? Is It Practical?" Naval War College Review, May-June 1982, at 60-72

Neutze, "Bluejacket Diplomacy: A Juridical Examination of the Use of Naval Forces in Support of United States Foreign Policy," The JAG Journal, Summer 1982, at 81-158.

Rubin, "Misconceptions of Law and Misguided Policy," Naval War College Review, Nov-Dec 1982, at 54-66

Rubin, "Rules of Thumb for Government Decisions: International Law in Emergencies," Naval War College Review, Mar-Apr 1982, at 41-50

Petrie, "Pirates and Naval Officers," Naval War College Review, May-June 1982, at 15-24

22. Weapons Review Directives and the Regulation of Weapons

DOD Instruction 5500.15, 16 Oct 1974, Review of Legality of Weapons Under International Law (enclosed in SECNAVINST 5711.8)

SECNAVINST 5711.8, 14 Jan 1976, Review of Legality of Weapons Under International Law (under revision)

Army Regulation 27-53, 1 Jan 1979, Review of Legality of Weapons Under International Law

Air Force Regulation 110-29, 10 Sep 1981, Review of Legality of Weapons Under International Law

Enclosure (1)

11

JAGINST 3300.2A CH-1 2 0 007 000

TJAGSA Videotape JA-86-0073I, Regulation of Hostilities: Weapons and Targets, Parts I and II, [Maj Thomas Romig, JAGC, USA], 1986, 50 and 45 min.

23. Compilation of Treaties and Indices

Army Pamphlet DA PAM 27-1, Dec 1956, Treaties Governing Land Warfare

Army Pamphlet DA PAM 27-1-1, Sep 1979, Protocols to the Geneva Conventions of 12 August 1949

Army Pamphlet DA PAM 27-24, Dec 1976, Selected International Agreements Volume II

Air Force Pamphlet 110-20, 27 July 1981, Selected International Agreements, with changes 1 and 2

Arms Control and Disarmament Agency, Arms Control and Disarmament Agreements, Washington, DC: USGPO, (Current year)

Schindler and Toman, The Laws of Armed Conflicts, Geneva: Henry Dunant Institute, 3d rev. ed. 1987

Roberts and Adam, Documents on the Laws of War, New York: Oxford University Press, 1982 (available in paperback)

International Committee of the Red Cross, International Red Cross Handbook, Geneva, 11th ed. 1971

U.S. Congress, House Comm. on Foreign Affairs and Senate Comm. on Foreign Relations Joint Comm. Print, Legislation on Foreign Relations Through [Current Year], 3 vols., Washington, D.C.: USGPO, [vols. I and II (current legislation and related Executive Orders) revised annually; vol. III (treaties and related materials) revised as needed]

Levie, Documents on Prisoners of War, U.S. Naval War College International Law Studies, vol. 60, Washington, D.C.: USGPO, 1979

Levie, Protection of War Victims: Protocol I to the 1949 Geneva Conventions, 4 vols., Dobbs Ferry, N.Y.: Oceana, 1979-1981

Toman, Index of the Geneva Conventions for the Protection of War Victims of 12 August 1949, Geneva: Henry Dunant Institute, 1973

24. <u>Books</u>. The following books are excellent reference works containing background information on the subject. Many of them may be found in public, station and judge advocate libraries:

Enclosure (1)

·. ,

Pictet, Commentary on the I Geneva Convention for the Amelioration of the Condition of the Wounded and Sick in Armed Forces in the Field, Geneva: ICRC, 1952

٠

. •

Pictet, Commentary on the II Geneva Convention for the Amelioration of the Condition of Wounded, Sick and Shipwrecked Members of Armed Forces at Sea, Geneva, ICRC, 1960

Pictet, Commentary on the III Geneva Convention Relative to the Treatment of Prisoners of War, Geneva, ICRC, 1960

Pictet, Commentary of the IV Geneva Convention Relative to the Protection of Civilian Persons in Time of War, Geneva ICRC, 1958

Sandoz, Swinarski, and Zimmerman eds., Commentary on the Additional Protocols, Geneva, ICRC, 1987

Bothe, Partsch and Solf, New Rules for Victims of Armed Conflicts: Commentary on the Two 1977 Protocols Additional to the Geneva Conventions of 1949, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff, 1982

Brittin, International Law for Seagoing Officers, Annapolis: Naval Institute Press, 5th ed., 1986

Levie, The Code of International Armed Conflict, 2 Vols., Oceana Publications, 1986

Tucker, The Law of War and Neutrality at Sea, U.S. Naval War College International Law Studies 1955, vol. 50, Washington, DC: USGPO, 1957

Alford, Modern Economic Warfare (Law and the Naval Participant), U.S. Naval War College International Law Studies 1963, vol. 56, Washington, D.C.: USGPO, 1967

Mallison, Studies in the Law of Naval Warfare: Submarines in General and Limited Wars, U.S. Naval War College International Law Studies 1966, vol. 58, Washington, D.C.: USGPO, 1968

Lillich and Moore eds., Readings in International Law from the Naval War College Review 1947-1977: The Use of Force, Human Rights and General International Legal Issues, U.S. Naval War College International Law Studies, vol. 62, Washington, D.C.: USGPO, 1980

Kalshoven, The Law of Warfare, Geneva: Henry Dunant Institute, 1973

Prugh, Law at War: Vietnam 1964-1973, Army Vietnam Studies, Washington, D.C.: USGPO, 1975

Enclosure (1)

13

1- .

JAGINST 3300.2A CH-1 200000000

Pictet, Humanitarian Law and the Protection of War Victims, Geneva: Henry Dunant Institute, 1975

4. S

Troboof ed., Law and Responsibility in Warfare: The Vietnam Experience, Chapel Hill, N.C.: The University of North Carolina Press, 1975

Stone, Legal Controls of International Conflict, New York: Rinehart, 1954

Greenspan, The Modern Law and Land Warfare, Los Angeles: University of California Press, 1959

McDougal and Feliciano, Law and Minimum World Public Order, New Haven, CT: Yale University Press, 1961

Zillman, Balustein and Sherman eds., The Military in American Society: Cases and Materials, chapter VI: The Law of Armed Conflict, New York: Matthew Bender, 1978

Whiteman, Digest of International Law, vol. 10, Washington, D.C.: USGPO, 1968

Lauterpacht-Oppenheim, International Law, vol. II, London: Longmans, 7th ed., 1952

Colombos, The International Law of the Sea, NY: McKay, 6th rev. ed., 1967

Spaight, Air Power and War Rights, London: Longmans, 3d ed. 1947

Moore ed., Law and Civil War in the Modern World, Baltimore: The Johns Hopkins University Press, 1974

Moore ed., Law and the Indo-China War, Princeton, NJ: Princeton University Press, 1972

Lewy, American in Vietnam, NY: Oxford University Press, 1978

Schwarzenberger, International Law as applied in International Courts and and Tribunals, vol. II: The Law of Armed Conflict, London: Stevens, 1968

25. Bibliographies

Erickson, "Selected Bibliography Concerning the Laws of War Including the Law Applicable to Air Operations," 16 Air Force Law Review 75, 1974

JAGINST 3300.2A CH-1 2 0 OCT (217

Toman, International Humanitarian Law: Basic Bibliography, Geneva: Henry Dunant Institute, 1979

•

.-- •

Bibliography of International Humanitarian Law Applicable in Armed Conflicts, Geneva: ICRC and Henry Dunant Institute, 1980

ICRC, Catalogue of Publications (1864-1980), Geneva: ICRC, 1980

Vincent-Daviss, "Human Rights Law: A Research Guide to the Literature - Part II: International Protection of Refugees, and Humanitarian Law," 14 N.Y.U.J. Int's L. & Politics 487, 517-73, 1982

-